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Report of Continued Progress on NWCCU Recommendation Two: External Audit

Clover Park Technical College (CPTC) underwent a Comprehensive Year Seven Peer-
Evaluation visit on October 13-15, 2014. The visiting Evaluation Committee provided a detailed
report of their findings, including six commendations and four recommendations. On January 27,
2015, the Northwest Commission on Colleges and Universities (NWCCU) sent a letter
reaffirming CPTC’s accreditation. In the reaffirmation letter, NWCCU requested that CPTC
provide a one-year update with addendum addressing recommendations 2 and 4.

The Commission determined that Recommendations 1, 3, and 4 are areas where the College is in
substantial compliance with the Commission’s criteria for accreditation. Recommendation 2 is an
area where the College did not meet the Commission’s criteria for accreditation, requiring that
the College take appropriate action to ensure that Recommendation 2 is resolved within the
prescribed two-year period.

At the time of CPTC’s Year One Self-Evaluation Report and addendum addressing
Recommendations 2 and 4 (Sept. 14, 2015), CPTC had not yet completed the external audit
necessary to satisfy the requirements for Recommendation 2. On Feb. 16, 2016, in response to
CPTC’s Year One Self-Evaluation Report, NWCCU requested CPTC provide a special report by
April 1, 2016, addressing progress toward compliance with Recommendation 2. At that time
audit fieldwork had been completed, but the results had not yet been received by CPTC. On July
5, 2016, the Commission imposed a warning on CPTC and requested this special report be
submitted Oct. 1, 2016.

Recommendation 2

While acknowledging the complexities of revising financial processes motivated by changes in
generally accepted auditing standards, it is recommended that Clover Park Technical College
complete financials as planned and undergo an external financial audit, in a reasonable
timeframe, by professionally qualified personnel in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards (Eligibility Requirement 19, Standard 2.F.7).

In continued response to this recommendation, CPTC has now completed the following steps to
come into compliance with this recommendation:

a. The auditor’s results were received by CPTC on May 26, 2016.

b. The Board of Trustees reviewed the results during their Board of Trustees’ meeting on
June 8, 2016.

¢. The next external audit has been scheduled.

Each step accomplished is described in detail below.
a. The auditor’s results were received by CPTC on May 26, 2016.
Sarah Mahugh and Conor Clingman, from the State Auditor’s Office, gave a formal out

brief presentation on the audit results on May 26, 2016. CPTC received a clean audit with
no findings. In attendance at this meeting were: Vice President for Finance and



Administration Larry Clark, Budget Director Lisa Wolcott, and Interim President Joyce
Loveday. Members of the Board of Trustees were invited to attend, but unable to do so
due to scheduling conflicts. The results of the audit were provided to attendees (Appendix
A). These results were combined with our final financial statements and posted to our
external website at http://www.cptc.edu/about and are enclosed (Appendix B).

b. The Board of Trustees reviewed the results during their Board of Trustees’ meeting on
June 8, 2016.

During the June 8, 2016 Board of Trustees’ (BoT) meeting, Vice President Clark
presented the auditor’s results to the Trustees’, which were reviewed and accepted by the
Trustees. The agenda for the June meeting (Appendix C) and the minutes from this
meeting (Appendix D) are attached to this report. A letter to NWCCU, signed by the BoT
Chair, is enclosed acknowledging the review, acceptance and approval of the audit results
(Appendix E).

c¢. The next external audit has been scheduled.

In our continued efforts to uphold our responsibility to undergo an annual external
financial audit, the College has tentatively agreed with State Auditor’s Office to schedule
the next external audit for February 2017.

CONCLUSION

CPTC’s progress reflects the College’s commitment to compliance with NWCCU Standards and
financial transparency. As demonstrated in the previous pages, the College is fully addressing the
Commission’s recommendation and will continue to do so with our annual external audits.
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Washington State Auditor’s Office

June 6, 2016

Board of Trustees
Clover Park Technical College
Lakewood, Washington

Report on Financial Statements
Please find attached our report on the Clover Park Technical College’s financial statements.

We are issuing this report in order to provide information on the College's financial condition.

Sincerely,

Tueg ¥ [ad ey

TROY KELLEY
STATE AUDITOR
OLYMPIA, WA
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDNTING STANDARDS

Clover Park Technical College
July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014

Board of Trustees
Clover Park Technical College
Lakewood, Washington

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governmen Auditing
Stardards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the
Clover Park Technical College, Pierce County, Washington, as of and for the year ended June 30,
2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the College's
hasic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated May 26, 2016,

The financial statements of the Clover Park Technical College, an agency of the state of
Washington, are intended to present the financial position, and the changes in financial position,
and where applicable, cash flows of only the respective portion of the activities of the state of
Washington that is attributable to the transactions of the College. They do not purport 1o, and do
nod, present fairly the financial position of the state of Washington as of June 30, 2014, the changes
in its financial position, or where applicable, its cash flows for the vear then ended in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, Our opinion 15 not
modified with respect 1o this matier,

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the College’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements. but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the College's
internal control. Accordingly. we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the College’s
internal contral.

A deficiency in internal comtrol exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,

e ——————
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or detect and cormect, misstatements on a timely basis. A marerial weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the College's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significamt deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough
to ment attention by those charged with governance.

Uur consideration of imternal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider 10 be material weaknesses,
However, material weaknesses mav exist that have not been identified.

COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS

As part of oblaining reasonable assurance about whether the College’s linancial statements are
frec from material misstatement, we performed tests of the College's compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could
have a direct and material ¢ffect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion,

The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required
1o be reported under Government Auditing Standards,

PURPOSE OF THIS REPORT

The purpose of this report is solely 1o describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
College’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed
in accordance with Covernment Auditing Standardy in considering the College’s internal control
and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. However,

_— e
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this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. It also serves to
disseminate information to the public as a reporting tool 1o help citizens assess government
operations.

ey X faldey

TROY KELLEY
STATE AUDITOR
OLYMPIA, WA

May 26, 2016
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Clover Park Technical College
July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014

Beard of Trustees
Clover Park Technical College
Lakewood, Washington

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the financial statements of the Clover Park Technical College, Pierce County,
Washington, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the College’s basic financial statemenits.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
meludes the design, implementation, and maintenance of intemal control relevant 1o the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or ermor,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Chr responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governmens Auliting
Standards, issued by the Compiroller General of the United States. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant 1o the College™s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the College’s internal control. Accordingly, we

—_— e,
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express no such opinion.  An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Clover Park Technical College, as of June 30, 2014, and the changes
in financial position and cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Matters of Emphasis

As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements of the Clover Park Technical College, an agency
of the state of Washington, are intended 1o present the financial position, and the changes in
financial position, and where applicable. cash flows of only the respective portion of the activities
of the state of Washington that is attributable to the transactions of the College. They do not
purport to, and do not, present fairly the financial position of the state of Washington as of June
30, 2014, the changes in its financial position, or where applicable, its cash flows for the year then
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter,

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such information, although not a pant of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic or
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management”s responses 10 our
inguiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the
basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the

e e
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information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence 1o express
an opinion or provide any assurance.

OTHER REPORTING REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING
STANDARDS

In accordance with Govermment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated May 26,
<016 on our consideration of the College’s internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements
and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide
an apinion on intermal conirol over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral
part of an audit performed in accordance with Governmment Anditing Standards in considering the
College’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Ty X Klheg

TROY KELLEY
STATE AUDITOR
OLYMPIA, WA

May 26, 2016
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ABOUT THE STATE AUDITOR'S OFFICE

The State Auditor’s Office is established in the states Constitution and is part of the executive
branch of state government, The State Auditor is elected by the citizens of Washington and serves

four-vear terms,

We work with our audit clients and citizens to achicve our vision of government that works for
citizens. by helping governments work better, cost less, deliver higher value, and earn greater
public trust.

In fulfilling ocur mission to hold state and local governments accountable for the use of public
resources, we also hold ourselves accountable by continually improving our audit quality and
operational ¢fficiency and developing highly engaged and committed employees.

As an elected agency, the State Auditor's Office has the independence necessary to objectively
perform audits and investigations. Our audits are designed 10 comply with professional standards
as well as to satisfy the requirements of federal, state, and local laws.

Our audits look at financial information and compliance with state. federal and local laws on the
part of all local governments, including schools, and all state agencies, including institutions of
higher education, In addition, we conduct performance audits of state agencies and local

governments as well as fraud, state whistleblower and citizen hotline investigations.

The results of our work are widely distributed through a variety of reponts, which are available on
our website and through our free, electronic subscription service.

We take our role as partners in accountability seriously, and provide training and technical
assistance 1o governments, and have an extensive quality assurance PrOgrim.

Contact information for the State Auditor's Office

Public Records requests | PublicRecords@sao, wa.gov

Main telephone | (3640) 9020370

Toll-free Citizen Hotline | (866) 902-3900
Website | www sao wa gov

“
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For information about the financial data included in this report, contact:

Larry Clark, Vice President for Finance and Administration
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4500 Steilacoom Blvd SW
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253-589-5602

For information about enrollment, degrees awarded. or academic programs, contact;

Margic Tomsic, Institutional Research
Clover Park Technical College
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Lakewood, WA 98499

253-580.4520
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INDEPENDENT AUMTOR'S REPORT ON
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Clover Park Technical College
July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014

Board of Trustees
Clover Park Technical College
Lakewood, Washington

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the financial statements of the Clover Park Technical College, Pierce County, Washington, as
of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively
comprise the College’s basic financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statementis

Managemeni is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America: this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of intermal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Chur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 'We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance aboul whether the financial statemenis are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 1o fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant 1o the College’s preparation and fair

Insurance Bailding. PO Box $0020 = Olympia, Woshington SESO-002] = { 360) SE-0070 = TOD Relay {32040) 333-6388 18
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presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the College™s intemal
control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriatencss of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Clover Park Technical College, as of June 30, 2014, and the changes in financial position and
cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Matters of Emphasis

As discussed in Note |, the financial statements of the Clover Park Technical College, an agency of the state of
Washington, are intended to present the financial position, and the changes in financial position, and where
applicable, cash flows of only the respective portion of the activities of the stae of Washington that is
attributable to the transactions of the College. They do not purport to, and do not, present fairly the financial
position of the state of Washinglon as of June 30, 2014, the changes in its financial position, or where
applicable, its cash flows for the vear then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this maner.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although
not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information
and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses 1o our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We
do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not
provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.
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OTHER REPORTING REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING
STANDARDS

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated May 26, 2016 on our
consideration of the College’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations. contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of imternal contrel over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing. and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an awdil performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standardy in considering the College’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

o

TROY KELLEY
STATE AUDITOR

OLYMPLA, WA
May 26, 2016
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Clover Park Technical College

The following discussion and analysis provides an overview of the financial position and activities of Clover
Park Technical College (the College) for the fiscal vear ended June 30, 2014 (FY 2014). The 2014 report
constitutes the college’s inaugural audited financial statements. As a resull, comparisons included in this
discussion were made with unaudited information for the fiscal vear ended June 30, 2013 (FY 2013), where

available.

This overview provides readers with an objective and casily readable analysis of the College's financial
performance for the vear, based on currently known facts and conditions. This discussion has been prepared by
management and should be read in conjunction with the College’s financial statements and accompanying note
disclosures.

Reporting Entiry

Clover Park Technical College is one of thirty public community and technical college districts in the state of
Washington, providing comprehensive, open-door academic programs, workforce education, basic skills and
community service educational programs to approximately 7,300 students. The College confers associates
degrees, certificates and high school diplomas. A baccalaureate program was added in 2014, The College was
established in 1991 and fts primary purpose is to be a values-driven institution that delivers quality education,
training and support focused on student success in an evolving economy.

The Cellege’s main campus is located in Lakewood, Washington, a community of about 60,000 residents, The
College also has a branch campus in Puyallup, Washington. The College is governed by a five member Board
of Trustees appointed by the governor of the state with the consent of the state Senate. In accordance with
Washington State law governing technical colleges, the College’s board includes one member from business
and one member from labor. By statute, the Board of Trustees has full control of the College, except as

otherwise provided by law.

Using the Financial Statements

The financial statements presented in this report encompass the College and its discretely presented component
unit. The College's financial stalements include the Statement of Net Position; the Statement of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Net Position, and the Statement of Cash Flows. The Statement of Net Position
provides information about the College at a moment in time, at year-end. The Statement of Revenue, Expenses
and Changes in Net Position and the Statement of Cash flows provide information about operations and
activities over a period of time. Together, these statements, along with the accompanying notes, provide a
comprehensive way to assess the college’s financial health as a whole.

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net position are reported
under the accrual basis of accounting where all of the current year's revenues and expenses are taken into
account regardless of when cash is received or payments are made. Full acerual statements are intended to
provide a view of the College’s financial position similar to that presented by most private-sector companies.
These financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles as
prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), which establishes standards for external
financial reporting for public colleges and universities. The full scope of the College’s activities is considered
to be a single business-type activity and accordingly is reported within a single column in the basic financial
statements.
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Statement of Net Position

The Statement of Net Position provides information about the College’s financial position, and presents the
College’s assets, liabilities, and net asseis at year-end and includes all assets and liabilities of the College, A
single year is presented as part of this inaugural set of financial statements. Future years will include
comparative information.

Cemdensed Ststensent of Met Position Fy 214
As ol Jung 3k
Runeds
Cumrent Assicls 2TEME4M
Capnal Assets, met B4 467,2660
Todnd Asseis 112297 495
1Li.ll:ill:tin
Cument Linhifies 551016
{Mher Liabiles, on=cumend 10530621
Tistal Limhilitics 17083 537
et Position 95214158

Current assets consist primarily of cash, various accounts receivables and inventories. They increased by over
54 million in FY 2014 mainly due to an increase in the state allocation and the fact that in FY 2013, large
amounts of local funds were expended in support of capital projects underway that vear. In FY 2014, most of
the major construction projects were subsiantially complete.

Net capital assets increased by over $2 million from FY 2013 10 FY 2014. After taking into consideration
current depreciation expense of 33,236,289 the majority of the increase is the result of final work to complete
the construction of a new Allied Health Sciences Building.

Current liabilities include amounts payable to suppliers for goods and services, acerued payroll and related
liabilities, the current portion of Certificate of Participation {COP) and Local Improvement District (LI1DY) debt,
deposits held for others and unearned revenue. Current liabilities can fluctuate from year to year depending on
the timeliness of vendor invoices and resulting vendor payments, especially in the area of capital assets and
improvements.

Current liabilities decreased nearly $1 million from FY 2013 1o FY 2014 due to a decrease in accounts payable.
Al the end of FY 2013, the college was in the early stages of construction on the new Allied Health Sciences
Building. There were over $1.5 million in pavables on the last day of 2013 for this project alone.

MNon-current liabilities pnimanly consist of the value of vacation and sick leave earned but not yet used by
emplovees and the long-term portions of Certificates of Panticipation and Local Improvement District debt. The
College’s non-current liabilities continue to decrease as the College pays down the principal owed on each.

Net position represents the value of the College’s assets and deferred outflows after liabilinies and deferred
inflows are deducted. The College is required by accounting standards to report its net position in four
Calegories:

Net Investment in Capital Assets — The College’s total investment in property, plant, equipment, and

infrastructure net of accumulated depreciation and outstanding debt obligations related to those capital
assets. Changes in these balances are discussed above.
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Restricted:
Expendable - resources the College is legally or contractually obligated to spend in accordance
with restrictions placed by donor and/or external parties who have placed time or purpose
restrictions on the use of the asset. The primary expendable funds for the College are student
loans, capital project funds and the 3 % percent fund collected from student tuition strictly for the
purpose of providing supplemental financial aid.

Unrestricted — Includes all other assets not subject to externally imposed restrictions, but which may be
designated or obligated for specific purposes by the Board of Trustees or management. For instance, the
Board of Trustees has required that at least 90 days of operating expenses be maintained in the event of
business interruption.

Condensed Net Position Fy 2014

As of June 3th

Met Investment in Capital Assets 8744822

Resimered mﬂj
Expendable 57

Linrestricied Met Position 190065 862

Total Met Position 895,214,158

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position accounts for the College's changes in total
net position during FY 2014, The objective of the statement is to present the revenues received, both operating
and non-operating, and the expenses paid by the College, along with any other revenue, expenses, gains and
losses of the College.

Generally, operating revenues are earned by the College in exchange for providing goods and services. Tuition
and grants and contracts are included in this category. In contrast, non-operating revenues include monies the
college receives from another government without directly giving equal value to that government in return.
Accounting standards require that the College categorize state operating appropriations and Pell Grants as non-
Operating revenues.

Operating expenses are expenses incurred in the normal operation of the College. including depreciation on
property and equipment assets. When operating revenues, excluding state appropriations and Pell Grants, are
measured against operating expenses. the College shows an operating loss. The operating loss is reflective of
the external funding necessary to keep tuition lower than the cost of the services provided.
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A condensed statement of revenues, expense and changes in net position is presented below;

ISl'nhmmt of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in I

et Position FY 2013

jAs of June 30th | FY 2014 1 (Tnaundited)

Fevenues

Tuition & Fees Collected 8,514,604 8.121.408
Awaliary Enterprise Sales 1,352,371 1,214,404
Grants & Contracts T.117.410 7879415
Other Operatng Revenues 1.587.748 2,739,132
otal Operatmg Revenues 18,872,154 19,954,361

ppmmg Expenses 42413983 42,757,404
et Operatng Loss § (23541898 (22.803.043)]
on-Operating Revennes (Expenses)

State Appropriations 17.928.954 16.200.638
Pell Grants 7190575 6,522,023
Interest on Indebtedness (454 4825 (480 _582)
ef Noo-Operanog Revenues(Expenset) 24625047 22242079
m (Loss) Before Capital Contnbutions 5 1083218 | § (560, %964)
apatal Appropnations 2 E40,200 156714599
prrease (Decrease) i Met Postton 5 15234181 % 15,110,535
et Posion. Beginnng of the Year 5 91.290.740 | & 76,180,205 |

Fﬂ Positon. End of the Year 5 95214158 | % 91.290, 740

Revenues
The College’s state operating appropriations increased in FY 2014 by 11%. reversing a trend of declines since

2009. The state of Washington appropriates funds to the community college system as a whole and then the
State Board for Community and Technical Colleges (SBCTC) allocates monies to each college. System-level
appropriations hit their height in FY 2009 and had been reduced by almost 24% as of FY 2013.

Ower this same peniod, the Legislature and SBCTC instituted increases in tuition rates to partially offset the
reduction in state appropriations. Enrollments decreased slightly (115 FTE) in FY 2014, however the College’s
tuition and fee revenue increased, largely due to increases in student fees. Tuition rates did not change in FY
2014 compared with FY 2013 rates. PELL grant revenue increased slightly as award levels were increased.

=
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In FY 2013, the College was constructing a new Allied Health Sciences building which accounted for the large
comparative decrease in capital appropriations revenue in FY 2014,

Selected Elements of Revenue

For the Years Ended June 30, 2014 and Unaudited 2013
Note: For purpases of this chart, tuitien and fees reflect omounts collected and mey include amounts
students paid with Pell Grant proceeds

20,000,000
18,000,000 -
16,000,000 -
14,000,000
12,000,000
10,000,000 -
8,000,000 -
6,000,000 -
4,000,000 -
2,000,000

BEY 2014

EFY 2013 {unaudited)
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Expenses

Faced with severe budget cuts over the past five years, the College has continuously sought opportunities to
identify savings and efficiencies. Over time. the College decreased spending and services and was subject to
various state spending freezes and employee salary reductions.

In FY 2014, salaries and benefits increased 3.5% which was approximately the increase restored by the state for
previous salary cuts. Depreciation expense went up over 50% in FY 2014 since the Allied Health Building was
placed into service. Most other categories of expense remained fairly constant from prior vear levels with the
exception of certain capital project costs which did not meet accounting criteria for capitalization as a part of the
cost of the building and instead were recognized as supplies and materials or purchased services costs. These
costs were over $2.3 million higher in FY 2013 and accounted for much of the spending of reserves that year
which did not happen in FY 2014.

The College receives capital spending authority on a biennial basis and may carry unexpended amounts forward
into one or two future biennia, depending on the original purpose of the funding. In accordance with accounting
standards, the amount shown as capital appropriation revenue on the financial statement is the amount expended
in the current year. Expenditures from capital project funds that do not meet accounting standards for
capitalization are reported as operating expenses. Those expenditures that meet the capitalization standard are
not shown as expense in the current period and are instead recognized as depreciation expense over the
expected useful lifetime of the asset,
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Operating Expenses by Function

The chart below shows the percentage of each functional area of operating expenses for FY 2014,

FY 2014 Expenses by Functional Type

C LT ]

B Academic Support Services

i Student Services

B Institutional Support

@ Operations and Maintenance of Mant

#l Schofarships and Other Student Financial Ald

il Auillary enterprises

il Depreciation

Statement of Cash Flows

The Statement of Cash Flows gives a general picture of where the College obtains and spends its cash and cash
equivalents. The statement gives detailed information about cash flows related to three different types of

activities within the institution.

A condensed statement of cash lows 15 presented below. A single vear 15 presented as part of this inaugural set
of financial statements. Future vears will include comparative information.

[Condensed S tatement of Cash Flows
As of June 3th

FY 2014

Operating Activities

(203759350

Mon-Capial Financing A<tivities 25,653,876
Capital Financing Activities A7 760
Met Change in Cash 5 4,751,701
Cash, Beginning of Year 19, 7T85.2Th
[Cash, End of Year % 24536977

The College’s cash and cash equivalents at June 30™ increased in 2014 by $4,751,701, Primary contributing
factors include an increase in the state’s allocation and a much lower use of reserves in FY 2014 compared with

FY 2013 when local funds were used to supplement capital projects.
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Capital Assets and Long-Term Debt Activities

Ihe community and technical college system submits a single prioritized request to the Office of Financial
Management and the Legislature for appropriated capital funds, which includes major projects, minor projects,
repairs, emergency funds, alternative financing and major leases. The primary funding source for college
capital projects is state general obligation bonds. In recent years, declining state revenues significantly reduced
the state’s debt capacity and are expected to continue to impact the number of new projects that can be financed.
In addition, the College has one of four community college projects that were funded through a Centificate of
Participation (COP) against which system—wide building fee monies were pledged.

At June 30, 2014, the College had invested $84.467,266 in capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation. This

represents an increase of $2,022,353 from last vear, as shown in the table below,

June 30, 20013
Assel Type June 30,2014 unaudited) Change
Land S 6510, 816G S 650, B0G
Construction in Progress S0 18804, 177 518,894,177
Butldings, net 74,500,981 271055 S0, 230, 920
Chber Improvements and Inflastructure, nel 5507 Q45 L5097 045
Equipment, nel 81610006 52475185 134,721
Library Resources. net S106,528 S153. 500 54T 062
Total Capital Asséts, Met R4 467 266 282444913 $2,022353)

The increase in net capital assets can be attributed to the construction of the new Allied Health Sciences
building. In FY 2013, the College applied the retroactive infrastructure reporting requirements of Government
Accounting Standards Board Statement Number 34 for the first time.
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At June 30, 2014, the College had $10,391.452 in outstanding debt. The College entered into a Centificate of
Participation { COP) for the Student Union Building during FY 2006. The College also owed the City of
Lakewood $406,452 for a Local Improvement District (L1D) assessment which began in 2007,

Jume 30, 20014
Cerniflcates of Parthcipation 5 G ORE DK
Local Improvement Distrct 5 406,452
Total b 10 39] 452

For more information, refer to notes 10 and 11 on the accompanying statements.

Economic Factors That Will Affect the Future

Following a trend of declining state appropriations, the 2013-2015 biennial budget reflected the first increase of
the state Legislature's re-investment in community and technical colleges since 2009, They continued this trend
with a supplemental budget that included communily colleges as a key partner in an investment in acrospace
training. As a result, the net reduction of community college funding between FY 2000 and expecied funding
levels by the end of FY 2015 will have been a little over 15 percent. These investments in community colleges
allowed the Legislature 1o keep FY 2014 tition flat for resident, non-resident and baccalaureate students. It is
unclear how much opporiunity there may be for additional investments in community and technical colleges
during the next few yvears, as state budget writers continue to grapple with court-mandated basic education
obligations and other priorities. The overall health of the state’s economy will likely be the largest determinant
of funding trends.

Washington's Economic and Revenue Forecast Council prepares independent forecasts quanterly throughout the
vear. In its most applicable forecast, June 2014, the council observed that the national recovery was weaker
than forecast, but that Washington should continue to outperform the ULS, in growth, Most of the state’s
economic risk factors continue to come from outside the state, particularly from the Middle East, where wrmoil
was expected to result in higher o1l prices. Despite this risk, the council continued to forecast lower oil prices
over the course of the 2014-2019 forecast. Revenue collections for the 2013-15 biennium were $122.2 million
ahead of earlier forecasts, which has increased the economic forecast for the 2015-17 biennium by $33.4 million
and added $314.6 million to the 2017-19 biennium.

Washington continues to add jobs, though at a slower rate than expected due to a sluggish national recovery.
Single family housing permits continued to be disappointing but overall construction was about as expected.
Personal income growth was strong in the first quarter, largely due 1o aerospace bonuses, but overall
emplovment remained flat.

Unemployment Rates
17,00
10,00
9.00% r‘%\.;
8.00% — W ashington
i —lS
B.00%
=.00%
4.00% T ; - -

2007 200 2009 2000 20011 2012
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Unemployment rate changes have been shown 1o be very closely linked to public 2-year college full-time
equivalent enrollments. Historically, enrollments change about 2.5% for every one percent change in the
unemployment rate, as shown on this chart prepared by Postsecondary Analytics:

Rule of Thumb: Community College Enroliments Change 2.5% for
Every 1 Point Change in the May Unemployment Rate

Hi% 5

= Souroes: Buseau of Labar S1a0etics and

E Dapast of Educalion SEatnficy L

B 1se B

=

: i

- 3 E

E B 1on 2

=~

.EE 2 E

- iy - -

Ea -

T £

[-'r!. I =

= = '

ﬁ’.g_ (119 ?

& °8

- :

5%, _15
# E
]
-.I:F-“ll "'2

= I & B T A WS e el W e =Bl - - R
FEFET TR iffEEREEEEIsssEaszzs
______________ U B o B I I I R ] ﬂﬁlﬁﬂlﬂﬂ

=8=Pgi. Change m Fall FTE CC Enrollment =+=Pct. Pt. Change in May Unemployvment Rate

29

Page 15



Clover Park Technical College

Staterment of Met Position
June 30,2014
Assedy
Curment asets
Cash and cash equiralents 24,536,977
Accounts Recehable 2351657
Due frgem Office of the State Treadines 450,620
Inventornss 491,175
Total current assels 27830429
Non-Current Assets
Mon depreciable Capital Asets 6,650,806
Degw eciable Capital Assets, net of depreciation 71816460
Total nen-cument assets B4 467 164
Total assets 112, 797695
Defer red Outflows of Resouwrces
Total Deferred Outliows of Resouroes
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accoynts Payable 1,368,783
Accruid Liabilities 1,138 766
Comparsated absences 3,676
Ceposits Payabia 15,650
Unearned Revenue 237,041
certificates of Participation Payable 650,000
Total current labilities 5551914
Moncurrent Liab#lithes
Compersated Absences 1837354
Long-term kabilities 9,704,223
Total nen-current Babilithes 11,531,631
Total labllities 17,083,537
Dreder red Infloves of Resources.
Total Deberred Inflows of Resources
Met Position
hat irvestrment in Capial Assets T ABZ 266
Restricted for:
Expendable
irstitutional Francial Ad T&E6,030
Unrestricted 19,965,862
Total Met Position a5 214,158

The footrote dsclosures ane an integral part of the financial statements,
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CLOVER PARK TECHNICAL COLLEGE FOUNDATION

STATEMENTS OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS -

MODIFIED CASH BASIS
December 31, 2014 and 2013

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Total Currend A ssetsy
OTHER ASSETS
Assets held in charitable remainder trust
Donated goods inventory
[nvestments - long-lerm
Total Investments

Total Asseis

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liability under trust agreement
Total Liabalitics
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Board-designated
Total unrestricted

Temporanly restricted
Permanently restricled

Total Net Assets
Total Liahilities and Met Assels

2014 = 2013
$_T62688 §_ 542308
T62,688 542308
77,425 19,302
77,714 23316
78 581 951,192
L133.720 1.053,810
§ 1,896,408 51,596,118
§ 46515 S 48202
46,535 48,202
K40.402 565,624
__ 83446 —an]TS
803 B48 618,799
319,661 322 832
_616,364 606,285
LB49.873 1,547,916
$LEOG408 S 1396118
31
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Clover Park Technical College

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Operating Revenuss
Student tuition and fees, net 8514 604
Auxiliary enterprise wales 135231
State and local grants and contracts 5,890,148
Federal grants and contracts 1,227,262
Oither operating revenues 1,887,769
interas on loans 1o sTudets =
Total Operating Revenue 18 872,154
Operating Expenses
Salaries and wages 13 709017
Benefits 6575651
Schiolarships and Fellowships 6,796,232
Supplies and materiak 1439167
Depreciation 3,236 289
Purchased senvices BE6ARL
Litiieias 1,064,710
Miscellanapus Expenses 2,706 435
Tatal Operating Expenss 471413943

Operating Income [Loss) (23,541.829)

Non-Operating Revenues [Expensss)

S1ate appopriations 17,928 954
Federal Pell grant revenus 7190575
It e on indeblednes (454 A83)
MNet Mon-Operating Revenwes [E xpenses) 24 675 047
Income (Loss) Before Capital Appropriations 1,083,218
Capital &ppropriations 2 840 200

Increase [Decrease] in Net PosElon 3923418

Met Position
Net position, beginning of year 91,250,740
Net position, end of year 95,214 158

The footnote disclosures are an integral part of the financial statements
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CLOVER PARK TECHNICAL COLLEGE FOUNDATION

STATEMENTS OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND OTHER CHANGES IN NET
ASSETS - MODIFIED CASH BASIS

Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

2014
emporanly Permanently
Unesriced _Respidol’ _Resticeed’ _ Toul

SUPPORT, REVENLE AND
RECLASSIFICATIONS

Contributions $482,821 8 48724 0§ 10,079 % 561624
Donated goods 78,643 TH.643
Investinent income 985 3p 212 31,197
Fundraisers 1075
Totwl Support and Revenue 563,524 78,936 30,079 672,530
Net assets relegsed from restriction
and reclassifications £2.107 (B2.107)
Total Support, Revenue
and Reclassifications H45.63] (3171} 30,079 672,539
EXPENSES
Program services:
Scholarships and grants 04,634 04,634
Program specific support 246,540
Fotal Program Services 341,474 341,474
SUPPOTIIRE Services.
General and sdministrative 22,676 22,676
Fundraising 6,432 6,432
Total Supporting Services 29,108 — 28108
Total Expenses 470,582 370582
Change in Net Assots 275,040 {3,171} 30,079 301,057
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 618,799 122832 B 2835 1 547,916
NET ASSETS AT END OF YFAR SHULRAR  $3)966] $636364 § 840873
33
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CLOVER PARK TECHNICAL COLLEGE FOUNDATION

STATEMENTS OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND OTHER CHANGES IN NET
ASSETS . MODIFIED CASH BASIS (Continued)

Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

13
Temporanly Permanently
Unresiricted _Restricted _Resiricted _ lotal

SUPPORT, REVENULE AND

RECLASSIFICATIONS
Contribulions §258204 8§ 35813 5§ 16657 § 310674
Donated goods 235,773 235,773
Investment income 1.149 103,519 104,668
Fundraisers _a2.422 — 'é’j"ﬂ”
Total Support and Revenu: 527.54% 139,332 16,657 S37
Net assets released and reclassifications
from restriction _70.489 (165.993) 99,506
Total Rupm. Revenue
and Reclassifications 598,037 (30,063) 116,163 683,337
EXPENSES
Program scrvices:
Scholarships and granty £0.326 80326
Program specific support 144,505 T . 394,595
Total Program Services 474,921 474,921
Supporling services:
General and administrative 22,588 22 588
Fundraising 14,454 —l 'iﬁ
T'otal Supporting Services 37,042 37
Total Expenses 511,963 M- 1 & F-.. |
Change in Net Asscts 86,074 {30,663) 116,163 171,574
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR  §32,725 353495 490,122 76,34
MET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR $6IK799 $322812 §606,285 5 L547.916
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Clover Park Technical College
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Cash flow from oper ating activities
Student tuition and feed
Gramts and contracts
Payments to vendors
Payments for utilities
Paymerts 10 employees
Payments for berelits
Almiliary enterprise sales
Payments for scholarships and feliowships
Other receipts (payments)
Net cash used by operating activities
Cash flow from noncapital inancing activities
State appropristions
Pell grants
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities
Cash flow from capital and redated financing activities
Capital appropriations
Purchases of capital assets
Frincipal paid on capfal debt
Interest paid
Miet cash used by capital and redated financing actvities
Increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash used by Operating Activities
Operating Lows
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used by operating activities
Depreciation eperad
Changes in assets and Babilities
Recenables , met
Irssentories
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deferned revenus
Compensated absences
Deposits payable

Net cash used by operating activilies

B428,031
7,184,275
I5,664,435)
(1,904,054)
[19.,687,858)
(6,579, 148)
1,347,842
{6,796,232)
2,296,008

—1375.5%)

18463301
1.190,575
5,653,876

5,450,199
(3,842,578
{662,229)

71,632

473,760

4,751,701
1975276
ST

|E,_'i-l-1,ﬂ'9!
3,236,285

311,107
65,351

{1.160,433)

{352,427)
4174

{10,547}
380

iILl?iHﬁt

The footnote disclosures. are an integra part of the financial statements.

35
Page 21



Motes o Financial Statements
June 30, 2014
These notes form an imtegral part of the financial statements.,

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Financial Reporting Entity

Clover Park Technical College (the College) is a comprehensive technical college offering open-door academic
programs, workforce education, basic skills, and community services, The College confers associates degrees,
certificates and high school diplomas. [t is governed by a five-member Board of Trustees appointed by the
Governor and confirmed by the state Senate,

The College is an agency of the State of Washington. The financial activity of the college is included in the
State’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

The Clover Park Technical College Foundation (the Foundation) is a separate but affiliated non-profit entity.
incorporated under Washington law in 1992 and recognized as a tax exempt 501{c}3) charity. The
Foundation's charitable purpose is to build relationships with the community and acquire resources to support
academic excellence and educational access at the college. Because the majority of the Foundation’s income
and resources are restricted by donors and may only be used for the benefit of the college or its students. the
Foundation i1s considered a discrete component unit based on the criteria contained in Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement Nos. 61, 39 and 14, A discrete component unit is an entity which is legally
separate from the College, but has the potential to provide significant financial benefits to the College or whose
relationship with the College is such that excluding it would cause the College’s financial statements 1o be
misleading or incomplete.

The Foundation's financial statements are discretely presented in this report. Intra-entity transactions and
balances between the College and the Foundation are not eliminated for financial statement presentation.
During the calendar year ended December 31, 2014, the Foundation distributed 3341.474 1o the College for
restricted and unrestricted purposes. A copy of the Foundation’s complete financial statements may be obtained
from the Foundation's Administrative Offices at 4500 Steilacoom Blvd SW, Lakewood. WA 98499,

Related Party

INVISTA Performance Solutions is a collaboration of four Pierce County Community Colleges: Clover Park
Technical College, Pierce College Fort Steilacoom, Pierce College Puvallup, and Tacoma Community College.
Launched in September 2011, INVISTA, a partnership of colleges, operates as a single point of contact for
regional business to access workforce development services. Their mission is to help companies gain a
competitive advantage in the global economy by increasing the skills of their workforee. INVISTA is also a
member of Global Corporate College and actively works with 45 colleges across the United States and
internationally to serve companies with an expanded footprint.

Basis of Presentation

The college follows all GASB pronouncements. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements and Management Discussion and Analvsis for Stare
and Local Governments as amended by GASB Statement No. 35, Basic Financial Statements and Management
Discussion and Analvsis for Public Colleges and Universities. For financial reporting purposes, the College is
considered a special-purpose government engaged only in Business Type Activities (BTA). In accordance with
BTA reporting, the College presenis a Management’s Discussion and Analysis; a Statement of Net Position; a
Staterment of Revenues. Expenses and Changes in Net Position: a Statement of Cash Flows: and Notes to the

Financial Statements. The format provides a comprehensive, entity-wide perspective of the college’s assets,
36
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deferred inflows, liabilities, deferred outflows, net position, revenues, expenses, changes in net position and
cash flows.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the College have been prepared using the economic resources measurement focus
and the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis, revenues are recognized when carmned and
expenses are recorded when an obligation has been incurred, regardless of the timing of the cash flows.

Non-exchange transactions, in which the College receives (or gives) value without directly giving (or receiving)
equal value in exchange includes state and federal appropriations, and centain grants and donations. Revenues
are recognized, net of estimated uncollectible amounts, as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the
provider have been met, if probable of collection.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management 1o make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between funds for goods provided and services
rendered. For the financial statements, interfund receivables and payables have generally been eliminated.
However, revenues and expenses from the College’s auxiliary enterprises are treated as though the College were
dealing with private vendors. For all other funds, transactions that are reimbursements of expenses are recorded
as reductions of expense.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, bank demand deposits. and deposits with the Washington State
Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP). Cash and cash equivalents that are held with the intent to fund
College operations are classified as current assets along with operating funds invested in the LGIP, The College
records all cash and cash equivalents at amortized cost, which approximates fair value.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consists of tuition and fiee charges to students and auxiliary enterprise services provided to
students, faculty and staft. This also includes amounts due from federal, state and local governments or private
sources as allowed under the terms of grants and contracts. Accounts receivable are shown net of estimated
uncollectible amounts.

Capital Assets
In accordance with state law, capital assets constructed with state funds are owned by the State of Washington.

Property titles are shown accordingly. However, responsibility for managing the assets rests with the College.
As a result, the assets are included in the financial statements because excluding them would have been
misleading to the reader.

Land. buildings and equipment are recorded at cost, or if acquired by pift, at fair market value at the date of the
gifi. As this is the first institution-level financial statement prepared by the college, GASB 34 guidance
concerning preparing initial estimates for historical cost and accumulated depreciation related to infrastructure
was followed. Capital additions, replacements and major renovations are capitalized. The value of assets
constructed includes all material direct and indirect construction costs, Any interest costs incurred are
capitalized during the period of construction. Routine repairs and maintenance are charged to operating
expense in the year in which the expense was incurred. In accordance with the state capitalization policy, all
land. imangible assets and software with a unit cost of $1,000.000 or more, buildings and improvements with a
unit cost of $100,000 or more, library collections with a total cost of $5,000 or more and all other assets T}h a
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unit cost of $5,000 or more are capitalized, Depreciation is computed using the straight line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets as defined by the State of Washington’s Office of Financial Management.
Useful lives range from 15 to 50 vears for buildings and improvements, 3 10 50 vears for improvements other
than buildings, 5 1o 7 years for library resources, 2 1o 10 vears for most equipment. and 11 to 40 years for heavy
duty equipment, aircraft, locomotives, and vessels.

In accordance with GASB Statement 42, the college reviews assets for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances have indicated that the carryving amount of its assets might not be recoverable, Impaired assets
are reported at the lower of cost or fair value. At June 30, 2014, no assets had been wrnitten down.

Unearned Revenues
Uneamed revenues occur when funds have been collected prior to the end of the fiscal vear but related to the

subsequent fiscal year. The College has recorded summer quarter tuition and fees as uneamed revenues.

Tax Exemption
The College is a tax-exempt organization under the provisions of Section 115(1) of the Internal Revenue Code

and is exempt from federal income taxes on related income,

Net Position
The College™s net position is classified as follows,

Net Tnvestment in Capital Assers. This represents the College’s total investment in capital assets, net of
outstanding debt obligations related to those capital assets.

Restricted for Institutional Financial Afd. The institutional financial aid funds are established for the
explicit purpose of providing institutional financial aid as prescribed by RCW 28B.13.820,

Unresiricted. These represent resources derived from student tuition and fees. and sales and services of
cducational departments and auxiliary enterprises.

Scholarship Discounts and Allowances
Student tuition and fee revenues, and certain other revenues from students, are reported net of

scholarship discounts and allowances in the Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in

Net Position. Scholarship discounts and allowances are the difference between the stated charge for goods and
services provided by the College, and the amount that is paid by students and/or third parties making payments
on the students” behalf. Cenain governmental grants, such as Pell grants. and other Federal, State or non-
governmental programs are recorded as either operating or non-operating revenues in the College’s financial
statements. To the extent that revenues from such programs are used to satisfy tuition and fees and other
student charges, the College has recorded a scholarship discount and allowance, Discounts and allowances for
the vear ending June 30, 2014 are $5,542,396.

State Appropriations
The state of Washington appropriates funds to the College on both an annual and biennial basis. These revenues

are reported as non-operating revenues on the Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position,
and recognized as such when the related expenses are incurred.

Operating Revenues/Expenses

Operating revenues consist of tuition and fees, grants and contracts. sales and service of educational activities
and auxiliary enterprise revenucs, Operaling expenses include salanies, wages, fninge benefits, utilities, supplies
and materials, purchased services, and depreciation. All other revenue and expenses of the College are reporied
as non-operating revenues and expenses including state general appropriations, Federal Pell grant revenues,
investment income and interest expense.
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Inventories
Inventonies are valued at cost using the first-in-first out method.

2. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents include bank demand deposits, petty cash held at the College and unit shares in the
Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP). The LGIP is comparable to a Rule 2a-7 money market fund
recognized by the Securities and Exchange Commission (17 CFR 270.22-7). Rule 2a-7 funds are limited to
high quality obligations with limited maximum and average maturities, the effect of which is to minimize both
the market and credit risk. The LGIP is an unrated investment pool.

As of June 30, 2014, the carrying amount of the College's cash and equivalents was $24,536.977 as represented
in the table below.

Table 1: Cash and Cash Equivalents June 30, 2014

Pefty Cash and Change Funds §7.501

Bank Demand and Time Deposits £5,526,906

Local Government Investment Pool 519002570

Total Cash and Cash Equivale nis $24.536 977
Custodial Credit Risks—Deposits

Custodial credit risk for bank demand deposits is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the College’s
deposits may not be returned to it. The majority of the College’s demand deposits are with the US Bank. All
cash and equivalents, except for change funds and petty cash held by the College. are insured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) or by collateral held by the Washington Public Deposit Protection
Commission (PDPC).

3. Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consists of tuition and fee charges to students and auxiliary enterprise services provided to
students, taculty and staff. It also includes amounts due from federal, state and local governments or private
sources in connection with reimbursements of allowable expenditures made according to sponsored agreements.
Al June 30, 2014, accounts receivable were as follows.

Table 2: Accounts Receivable | Amount
Student Tuition and Fees ] 2215683
Due from the Federal Government 308,565
Dise from the Office of the State Treasurer (OST 450,620
Due from Other State Agencies 469,846
Due from Other Governments 126575
Auxiliary Enterprises 659,699
Oither 59021
Subtotal 3, 00,000
Less Aliowance for Uncollectible Accounts {EI;?,?J.E}h
Accounts Receivable, including OST, net 2802277
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4. Capital Assets

A summary of the changes in capital assets for the vear ended June 30. 2014 is presented as follows. The

current yvear depreciation expense was 53,236,289,

Talde 3; Capital Assets B;:}L"‘f ;ﬂ:ﬁ:ﬂ Retirements | Ending Balance
Mondepreciable capital assets
Land 550, 8046 0 ¥ 50, B
Construction in progress 18,890 177 {158 ITT) ] 1]
Total nondepreciable capital assets 35 544 O3 {IREBRL 1T [i] 5,550, R0
Depreciable copital asseis
Buildings T6,570.85) 22543 686 Lt 00,514,537
Other improvements and infrastrueisee 1] 618,564 L] AR 5064
Equipmen G, 133,979 586,478 f19.353) T 1L 104
Likrary resources 726433 5.732 1,732 165
Sultotnl depreciable capital assets H4.431,263 24,1 54,4460 {19353} 10854646, 370
Less accumulated depreci ation
Buikdings 22,2946, 796 2712760 ] 25,002,556
Other improvemenis and infrastructune L] s A L 0 619
Equipment J 658654 450,115 (17.711) 4,091,098
Library resournces 157843 527194 1,625%637
Todand pecumulated depreciation 27,531,333 3,236,288 (I7.701) 0745910
Totad degrecinble capiial isscts 56 899930 20018,172 il642) TTR16 460
Capital assets , net of secumulated depreciation HIA4913 2023995 (16425 Hd 467 266
2. Accounts Pavable and Accrued Liabilities
At June 30, 2014, accrued liabilities are the following.
Table 4: Accounts Pavable and Accrued Liabilities Amount
Amounts Owed to Employees 5 962,141
Accounts Pavable h 1,368,783
Amounts Held for Others and Retainage b 176,625
Total Accounts Pavable and Accrued Liabilities % 2,507,549

6. Unearned Revenue

LUineamed revenue is comprised of receipts which have not vel met revenue recognition criteria, as follows:

Table 5: Unecarned Revenue Amount
Summer Quarter Tuition & Fees 2371041
Total Uncamed Reve nue 2371041

7. Risk Management

The College, in accordance with state policy, pays unemployment claims on a pay-as-you-go basis, Pavmenis
made for claims from July 1, 2013 through June 30. 2014, were $104.042,

The College purchases commercial property insurance through the master property program administered by the

Department of Enterprise Services for buildings that were acquired with COP proceeds. The policy has a
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deductible of $230,000 per occurrence and the policy limit is $100,000,000 per occurrence. The college has
had no claims in excess of the coverage amount within the past three years. The College assumes its potential
property losses for most other buildings and contents.

The College participates in a State of Washington risk management self-insurance program, which covers its
exposure to tort, general damage and vehicle claims. Premiums paid to the State are based on actuarially
determined projections and include allowances for payments of both outstanding and current liabilities,
Coverage is provided up to $10,000,000 for each claim with no deductible. The college has had no claims in
excess of the coverage amount within the past three years.

8. Compensated Absences

Al termination of employment, emplovees may receive cash pavments for all accumulated vacation and
compensatory time. Employees who retire get 25% of the value of their accumulated sick leave credited to a
Voluntary Employees’ Beneficiary Association (VEBA) account, which can be used for future medical
expenses and insurance purposes. The amounts of unpaid vacation and compensatory time accumulated by
College employees are accrued when incurred. The sick leave liability is recorded as an actuarial estimate of
one-fourth the total balance on the payroll records, The acerued vacation leave totaled $949,990, accrued sick
leave totaled $877.408, and accrued compensatory time totaled $3.676 at June 30, 2014

Accrued annual and sick leave are categorized as non-current liabilities. Compensatory time is categorized as a
current liability since it must be used before other leave.

9. Notes Payahle

In June 2006, the College obtained financing in order to construct the Associated Student Government Building
and Conference Center through certificates of participation (COP), issued by the Washington Office of State
Treasurer (OST) in the amount of $14,370.000. Students assessed themselves, on a quarterly basis, a
mandatory fee to service the debt starting in 2006. The interest rate charged is 4,76%.

Student fees related 1o these COP(s) are accounted for in dedicated funds, which are used to pay principal and
interest, not coming out of the general operating budget.

The College’s debt service requirements for these note agreemeni(s) for the next five years and thereafier are as
follows:

10. Annual Debt Service Requirements
Future debt service requirements at June 30, 2014 for the next five years and thereafter are as follows.

Table 6: Annual De bt Serviee Require ments
Certificates of Partici pation

Fiscal year Principml Interest Toital
XA 650,000 445,85 1,095,851
2016 680,000 419,039 1,099,039
=017 T0E,000 Ja, 139 1,095, 134
2018 735,000 359,824 1M, 874
2009 T 327 668 1097 668
2020-2024 5,395,000 1,185,525 6,580,525
2025-2029 1,050,000 48,563 1,098,563
Tt 9085000 J1ThH A08 13161 608
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11. Schedule of Long Term Debt

Halance Balance
TABLE 7: Schedule of Long oails tanciing oaits tanding Current
Term Dl 63013 Additions | Reductions 6/ 3001 4 partion
Cenificates of Participaiion 18,6 10, D0 {625 O] QGRS O 5K
Local Improvement Dis trict 445,681 :3'-’.22'?* 45 452 37429
Compensaled Abzences 1426413 1. 263 48% 1355.[511] 1,831,074 3,676
Tuotal 12480094 | 1263489 | (1 .-H.T.!-ﬂl][ 12222526 600 505
12, Pension Plans

The College offers three contributory pension plans. The Washington State Public Employees Retirement
System (PERS) and Teachers Retirement System (TRS) plans are cost sharing multiple employer defined
benefit pension plans administered by the State of Washington Department of Retirement Services. The State
Board Retirement Plan (SBRP) is a multiple employer defined contribution plan for the faculty and exempt
administrative and professional staff of the state’s public community and technical colleges. The plan includes
supplemental payment, when required. The plan is administered by the State Board for Community and
Technical Colleges (SBCTC).

For FY 2014, the pavroll for the College’s employees was 35,593,281 for PERS, 5423066 for TRS, and
£11.559.692 for SBRP. Total covered payroll was $17.576.040.

PERS and TRS

Plan Descriptions. PERS Plan 1 provides retirement and disability berefits and minimum benefit increases to
eligible nonacademic plan members hired prior to October 1. 1977, PERS Plans 2 and 3 provide retirement and
disability benefits and a cost-of-living adjustment to eligible nonacademic plan members hired on or after
October 1, 1977, Retirement benefits for Plans 1 and 2 are vested afier five years of eligible service. PERS Plan
3 has a defined contribution component that members may elect to self-direct as established by the Employee
Retirement Benefits Board, PERS 3 defined benefit plan benefits are vested after an employee completes ten
years of eligible service.

TRS Plan 3 provides retirement benefits 10 certain eligible faculty hired on or after July 1. 1996, The plan
includes both a defined benefit portion and a defined contribution portion. The defined benefit portion is
funded by employer contributions only. Benefits are vested after an employee completes five or ten years of
eligible service, depending on the employee’s age and service credit, and include an annual cost-of living
adjustment. The defined contribution component is fully funded by employee contributions and investment
performance.

The college also has 4 employees with pre-existing eligibility who continue to participate in TRS 1 or 2.

The authority to establish and amend benefit provisions resides with the legislature. PERS and TRS issue
publicly available financial reports that include financial statements and required supplementary information.
The report may be obtained by writing to the Department of Retirement Systems, PO Box 48380, Olympia.
Washington 98504-8380 or online at http://www.drs. wa pov/administration.

Funding Policy. Each biennium, the state Pension Funding Council adopts PERS and TRS Plan | employer
contribution rates, Plan 2 emplover and employee contribution rates, and Plan 3 employer contribution rates.
Employee contribution rates for PERS and TRS Plans | are established by statute. By statute, PERS 3 and TRS

3 employees may select among six contribution rate options, ranging from 5 to 15 percent.

The required contribution rates expressed as a percentage of current year covered payroll are shown in the wble
below. The College and the emplovees made 100% of required contributions.
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Contribution Rates and Required Contributions. The College’s contribution rates and required contributions for
the above retirement plans for the vears ending June 30, 2014, 2013, and 2012 are as follows.

Table 8: Cosuritustion Rates at J unce 30
Fy2oi2 FY2oll FY2014
Emplovee (o liege | Employee College | Bnplovee  College

PERS

Plan 1 6,0 T8 s 7.21% 6.0 021%

Flan 2 4% T08% 4.64% T.21%: 4.92% 221%

Plan 3 5= 5% 708 | 5-15% T2 1% 5-15% 221%

TRS

Plan | 6.00%% B L B.05% .00 1039

Plan 2 46055 B.04% 4.10%% B.05% 4.96% 10.39%%

Plam 3 5:15% B.H% 2150% g.05% 5-15% 1039
Table 9: Required Contributions

FY2oi2 FY2oli Fy2014
Emplovee Coliege Emplovee College Employ ee -l.'_'-:lllr=|:f

PERS
Plan 1 10,691 |1s|:| 1,206 13,4664 12290 18859
Plam 2 | BG0R 25001 181,685 282326 211675 JATI
Plan 3 B0LE2D 12081 G602 73.923) 12255 LT
TRS
Man | 4304 9.1 0 0 0
Plan 2 15022 2397 13,017 . |2, 140 14,584
Plan 3 [1.337 10,182 1854 f.55 7413 TAI5

State Board Retirement Plan

Plan Description. Faculty and exempt administrative and profiessional staff are eligible to panticipate in SBRP.
The Teacher's Insurance and Annuity Association (TIAA) and the College Retirement Equities Fund (CREF)
are the companion organizations through which individual retirement annuities are purchased. Employees have
at all times a [ 00% vested interest in their accumulations.

TIAA-CREF benefits are payable upon termination at the member’s option unless the participant is re-
employed in another institution which participates in TIAA-CREF.

The Plan has a supplemental payment component that guarantees a minimum retirement benefit goal based
upon a one-time caleulation at each emplovee’s retirement date. The SBCTC makes direct payments on behalf
of the College to qualifying retirees when the retirement benefit provided by TIAA-CREF does not meet the
benefit goal. Employees are eligible for a non-reduced supplemental payment after the age of 65 with ten years
of full-time service.

I'he minimum retirement benefit goal is 2% of the average annual salary for each vear of full-time service up 1o
a maximum of 25 years. However, if the participant does not elect to make the 10% TIAA-CREF contribution
after age 49, the benefit goal is 1.5% for each vear of full-time service for those vears the lower contribution
rate is selected.
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The State Board for Community and Technical Colleges is authorized 1o amend benefit provisions under RCW
28B.10.400. In 2011, the plan was amended to eliminate the supplemental benefit provisions for all employvees

hired after June 30, 2011.

Contributions. Contribution rates for the SBRP [TIAA-CREF), which are based upon age, are 5%, 7.5% or 10%%
of salary and arec matched by the College. Emplovee and emplover contributions for the vear ended June 30,
2014 were $1.000, 785 for employer and $1.010,055 for employees.

The SBRP supplemental pension benefits are unfunded. For the vear ended June 30, 2014, supplemental
benefits were paid by the SBCTC on behalf of the College in the amount of $3.901. In 2012, legislation (RCW
28B.10.423) was passed requiring colleges to pay into a Supplemental Benefit Fund managed by the Siate
Investment Board, for the purpose of funding future benefit obligations. During FY 2014, the College paid into
this fund at a rate of 0.5% of covered salanes, totaling $57.925. As of June 30, 2014, the Community and
Technical College svstem accounted for $5,008.355 of the fund halance.

Washington State Deferred Compensation Program
The College, through the state of Washington. offers its emplovees a deferred compensation plan created under

Internal Revenue Code Section 457, The plan, available to all State employees, permits individuals to defer a
portion of their salary until future vears. The state of Washington administers the plan on behalf of the
College’s employees. The deferred compensation is not available 1o emplovees until termination, retirement or
unforeseeable financial emergency. The College does not have access to the funds.

Other Post-Employment Benefits
Health care and life insurance programs for emplovees of the state of Washington are administered by the

Washington State Health Care Authority (HCA). The HCA calculates the préemium amounts each vear that are
sufficient 1o fund the statewide health and life insurance programs on a pay-as-you-go basis. These costs are
passed through to individual state agencies based upon active employee headcount: the agencies pay the
premiums for active employees to the HCA. The agencies may also charge employees for certain higher cost
options elected by the employee.

State of Washington retirees may clect coverage through state health and life insurance plans, for which they
pay less than the full cost of the benefits, based on their age and other demographic factors. The health care
premiums for active emplovees, which are paid by the agency during the emplovees’ working careers, subsidize
the “underpayments™ of retirees. An additional factor in the Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB)
obligation is a pavment that is required by the State Legislature to reduce the premiums for retirees covered by
Medicare {an “explicit” subsidy). This explicit subsidy is alse passed through to state agencies via active
employee rates charged to the agency. There is no formal state or College plan that underlies the subsidy of
retiree health and life insurance.

The actuary allocated the statewide disclosure information to the community and technical college at the system
level. The SBCTC further allocated these amounts among the colleges. The College’s share of the GASB 45
actuarially accrued lability (AAL) is $9,639.527, with an annual required contribution (ARC) of $941,787. The
ARC represents the amortization of the liability for the fiscal year 2014 plus the current expense for active
employees, which is reduced by the current contributions of approximately $3(00,189, The College’s net OPEB
obligation (NOO) at June 30, 2014 was approximately $764,586. This amount is not included in the College’s
financial statements.

The College paid $3,255,129 for healthcare expenses in 2014, which included its pay-as-vou-go portion of the
OPEB liability.
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13, Operating Expenses by Program

In the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position, operating expenses are displayed by
natural classifications, such as salaries, benefits, and supplies. The table below summarizes operating expenses
by program or function such as instruction, research, and academic support. The following table lists operating
expenses by program for the year ending June 30, 2014.

Table 10: Expenses by Functional Classification

Instruction 12999671
Academic Support Services 4405657
Swmdent Services 36090821
Institutional Support 3,334,109
Operations and Mamtenance of Plant 3,827,686
Scholarships and Other Student Fmancial Aid 6,796,232
Auxiliary enterprises 2,123,518
Depreciation 3236289
Total operating expenses 42,413,983

14, Commitments and Contingencies

There is a class action lawsuit, Moore v. HCA, filed against the
State of Washington on behalf of former part-time and non-
permanent employees alleging improper denial of healthcare
benefits. Although the College has not been named as a
defendant in the lawsuit, some of the class members are current or
former employees of the College. Potentially, the state could
assess the College with a material share of any amount paid in the
event of a settlement or judgment. As of the end of fiscal vear
2015 (or 2014), the parties have reached a settlement agreement
with the plaintiffs to settle all matters relating to this and related lawsuits. Final settlement is contingent on a)
funding of the settlement by the legislature and b) final approval by the trial court if funding is provided. As
such, the amount of loss cannot be reasonably estimated at this time.

Additionally, the College is engaged in various legal actions in the ordinary course of business, Management
does not believe the ultimate outcome of these actions will have a material adverse effect on the financial
stalements.

The College has commitments of $3,969,074 for various capital improvement projects that include construction
and completion of new buildings and renovations of existing buildings.

15. Subsequent Events
The College learned in FY 2015 that the buildings acquired in the FY 2012 land swap with the Clover Park
School District contained significant amounts of hazmat materials which would ultimately be removed in FY

2016 at a cost of approximately 52 million.

On March 29h 2016, the legislature passed the supplemental budget which included an appropriation to fund
the settlement for the Moore v. HCA lawsuit. SBCTC s portion of this obligation is $32 million of which $19
million is funded by the legislature and the remaining $13 million will be allocated among 34 colleges in the

system. At this time, Clover Park Technical College’s potential share of this lawsuit has not been determined.
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Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
Rotunda, Building 3
Wednesday, June 8, 2016
Study Session Cancelled
Regular Meeting: 4:00-5:50

Apgenda

Call to Order, Flag Salute, Introductions........_

Adoption of Agenda.................

Acitionr

Approval of the Regular Meeting Minutes of ...
May 18, 2016

Aetion
President’s Report ..........

*®  Veteran Honor Cord Ceremony
®  Retiree Luncheon

® 2016 Graduation Update

" Miseellaneous

Other College Reports or Highlights:

... Mark Martinez

weees Mark Martinez

.. Mark Martinez

« Joyee Loveday

*  Associated Student Government Repot........ weee: Myra Morales
* CPTC Audit Exit Report,............ voess LTy Clark
®  Security U PRABLE.....cocrsssransssassssinnsmsssnsisnseses LitEPY Clark/Liza Beach/Brian Grossman
" Student Learning Report ................ .. Feng Yang

Presentation: Mechatronics
Chalr’s Report.........cciiiiiiiioinic,
Board Reports andfor Remarks ...
Public Comments .......

New Business ........

Approval of ASG Services and Activities Budget for 2016-17...
sleiian

. Mark Martiner

- All

o Mark Martines

... Mark Martinez

- Mark Mantines

Tab 1

Tah 2
Tab 3

Tab 4
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Approval of Resolution 16-06-92, Extension of 2015-16 Operating

PPN i P S b MBrk Martines
Aetiaon
Election of Officers stssssmmnnsnisririrsssssssesesessens MBEK Marlinez

Positions of Board Chair and Vice Chair:
For the term of one year, July 1, 2016 - June 30, 2017
Action

5:15  Executive Session . e s s s METK Martinez
Convene Executive Session for a pproximately 30 minutes for the purpose of reviewing
the performance af a public employee,

The Board may hold an executive sessian for purpases albowed under the Open Public Meelings Act. Legal parposes include,

to cansider acquisition or sale of real eslabe; bo review negatintions af publicky bid COMActs; W roccive nndd evalualo
complaints or charges brought agninst a public officer or employvee; to evalinge il qunlifications of an spplicant for paibslbc
emiployment; 1o review the perfonmance of a puhlic emplovee; nnd to disouss wilh legal covmsel matters relating 1o ageney

5:45  Action Items as a Result of Exeeutive Session........ Mark Martinez
Approval of Resolution 16-06-91 to Extend Dr. Lonnie L. Howard's Contract
through July 1, 2016 S s s i mssssssesses MBTK Martinez
Actiou

Approval of Contract for Interim President st WA Martines
Aetinn

5:50  Adjournment s s s s MBTK Martinez
Al Hnr.u:'ﬂ'mruw wfl! be recorded,

Tab 5

Tab &
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Board of Trustees Meeting
Bldg. 3, Rotunda
Wednesday, May 18, 2016

Minutes
Study Session

Call to Order: Chair Martinez called the Board of Trustees Study Session for Clover Park
Technical College (CPTC) to order on May 18, 2016, at 3:08 p.m,

Board of Trustees Present:

Mark Martinez, Chair Lua Pritchard
Bruce Lachney Wayne Withrow
Mary Moss

College President: Dr. Lonnie L. Howard
Assistant Attorney General: Justin Kjolscth
Other Attendees:

Dr. Joyce Loveday, VP, Siudent Leaming Shelby Fritz, Dir., Human Resources
Ted Broussard, VP, Student Success Lyman Gifford, Exec. Dir, Foundation
John Caulfield, Lakewood City Manager Janet Holm, Marketing/Outreach Caord.
Larry Clark, VP, Finance & Admin, John Kaniss, Dir., Facilities Services
Tawny Detson, VP, Strategic Development Claive Korschinowski, Dean
Lisa Beach, Dir,, Security & Compliance Cherie Stecle, Exec. Asst. to the President
Greg Doyon, Aviation Maint. Tech. Inst./Dep. Michael Taylor, Dir., Info. Technology
Chair Dr. Margie Tomsic, Exec. Dir., IR & Accred.
Bev Dupuis, Computer OperatorfSpt. Tech, Lisa Wolcott, Dir., Budget & Finance
Mabel Edmaonds, Spec. Asst,, Pres/VP Siud.
Learning

“State of the City” Update

Lakewood City Manager John Caulfield presented Lakewood's “State of the City™ addvess (Tab
1), a summary of 2015 and what's happening in 2016, Mr. Caulfield introduced the City's
Communication Manager, Brent Champaco, who helped to create the presentation, and City
Council Member Mary Moss, wha is doing great things in Lakewood.

Monitoring the Strategic Plan {Tab 1)
Ms. Dotson offered an update on menitoring of the Strategic Plan,

2016-17 Nominations for Chair and Vice Chair Discussion

MOTION:

Motion to nominate Bruce Lachney for the position of Board Chair for the July 1, 2016 - June
30, 2017, term was made by Trustee Pritchard, seconded by Trustee Moss, Approved
unanimously,
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MOTION:

Motion to nominate Lua Pritchard for the position of Board Vice Chair for the July 1, 2016 -
June 30, 2017, term was made by Trustee Moss, seconded by Trustee Lachney. Approved

unanimously,

MOTION:

Motion to accept the slate of nominces for election at the J une Board of Trustees meeting was
made by Trustee Withrow, seconded by Trustee Moss,

General Discussion
There was no general discussion.

Chair Martinez adjourned the Study Session at 4:03 p.m.

i|l||Ill|ll|lll-rlrlr-lll--"[ll-llll'|Ill-Ili-Ili-i|r|| ll--lli--||--||-i.||i---|--||l|il-q'gripllliip;...|-|-lli-.'|'|-|.|iii'|

Regular Session

Call to Order: Chair Martinez called the Board of Trustees Regular Session for Clover Park
Technical College (CPTC) to order on May 18, 2016, at 4:11 p.m.

Board of Trustees Present:
Mark Martinez, Chair
Bruce Lachney

Mary Moss

College President: Dr. Lonnie Howard
Assistant Attorney General: Justin Kjolseth

Other Attendees:

D, Joyee Loveday, VP, Student Learning

Ted Broussard, VP, Student Success

John Caulfield, Lakewood City Manager

Larry Clark, VP, Finance & Admin,

Tawiy Dotson, VP, Strategic Development

Lisa Beach, Dir., Sccurity & Compliance

Michael Bowman, Interior Design Inst,

Loren Davis, Dir., NWCTHS

Greg Doyon, Aviation Maint, Tech. linstDept.
Chatr

Bev Dupuis, Computer Operator/Spt. Teeh.

Mabel Edmonds, Spec. Asst., Pres/VP Stud.
Leaming

Cal Erwin-Svoboda, Dir,, Stud. Invelvement/
Conf, Center Sves.

Lisa Fortson, Asst. Dir., Financial Aid

Sandy Frederick, Cosmetology Inst,

Andy Fritz, Env. Sci. & Tech. Inst.

Lua Pritchard
Wayne Withrow

Shelby Fritz, Dir., Human Resources
Michelle Ganyon, Cosmetology Inst.
Lyman Gifford, Exec. Dir., Foundation
Amy Hatfield, Guest

Michelle Hillestand, Dean

Janet Holin, Marketing/Cutreach Coord.
Elaine Holster, Librarian/Dept, Clinir
Angela Johinson, Mgr., Child Care Center
Wendy Joseph, Dir., Financial Aid

John Kaniss, Dir., Facilities Services
Dean Kelly, Dir., Advising/Counseling
Claire Korschinowski, Dean

Kristen Martindale, English Inst.

Mary McCune, Confidential Secy.
Myra Morales, Student, ASG President
Cindy Mowry, Dir, Enrollment Sves.
Jody Randall, CNISS Insi.

Juanita Ricks, Dir., Admissions
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Tanya Sorenson, Dean lelfrey Turner, CNISS Inst,

Don Souza, CNISS Inst. Jane Wagers, Matericls Mamit, Inst.
Cheric Steele, Exec. Asst. to the President Tiffany Windmeyer, Career Devel, Coord.
Michael Taylor, Dir., Info. Technology Lisa Walcott, Dir., Budget & Finance

Dr. Margie Tomsic, Exec, Dir., IR & Accred,

Adoption of the Agenda

MOTION:

Motion to adopt the agenda as presented was made by Trustee Withrow, seconded by Trustee
Lachney, Approved unanimously.

Approval of Minutes (Tab 1)

MOTION:
Motion to approve the minutes of the Regular Board meeting of April 13, 2016, made by Trustee

Withrow, seconded by Trustee Moss. A pproved unanimously,

President’s Report
ixecuti Ipdate
Vice President for Student Success (VPSS):
The search did not vield a viable candidate, and Juanita Ricks, currently Director of Admissions,
will serve as Interim VPSS when Ted Broussard retires at the end of June.

Vice President for Strategic Development (VPSD):

Tawny Dotson has served as Interim VPSD for the last ten months, The position was opened for
intemnal candidates, After applying and being interviewed, Ms. Dotson was appointed as the
VPSD.

Dean of Student Learning:
Tanya Sorenson served as Interim Dean of Student Learning for last year, the position was
opened, candidates were interviewed, and Ms. Sorenson was hired as Dean of Student Learning.

2016 CPTC Commencement

Commencement will be held on Saturday, June 18, 2016, 2:30 p.m., at the Tacoma Dome. Dr.
Gene Sharratt, Executive Director of Washington Student Achievement Council, will be the
keynote speaker. All Trustees except Chair Martinez will attend.

Audif Update
The Audit Exit Conference will be held on May 26, 2016, 1:30 p.m., in Building 19, Room 107,
Trustees have been invited.

2016 Spring Quarter Enrollment

Enrollment at Washington twao-year colleges is beginning to wane, partly due to the inverse
correlation theory. CPTC’s 10™ day enrollment is on a slight incline — up 1.89% compared 1o the
same time last year,
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Hayes Child Development Center Update

Dr. Howard recapped steps taken this year in an attempt to reduce the Child Development Center
deficit, which included proposing a grant with the Children's Home Society, additional funding
from ASG, and reducing staff. Mr, Broussard said the College will receive a decision on the
grant by the end of May and will provide an update report in June,

Miscellaneous
Prior to the Board meeting, Dr, Howard and the Vice Presidents provided Trustees with their
recommendations on the merit of continuing with the Invisia partnership, It is the Board’s

decision to continue the partnership or not.

The twin-engine plane that the College ordered has been shipped from Italy to Florida and is
being painted to reflect CPTC's colors. When ready, our pilots will fly to Florida and bring the
plane back to have it ready for fall quarter,

Questions from Trustees:
*  When ctcLink is no longer an issue with [nvista, Trustee Lachney would like an updated
report on Invista,
*  Trustee Lachney asked that the State Audit Exit Report be sent to Trustees.
" Trustee Lachney requested a Retention Update, to include the process and numbers, al
the June & Board meeting,

Other College Reports

ASG Report (Tab 3)

Ms. Morales presented the attached report and invited Trustees to attend the Annual Student
Awards Ceremony on June 8, 6-7:30 p.m., in the MeGavick Cener.

EY 2015-16 3" Quarter Budget Report (Tal 4)
Ms. Walcott reviewed the 3 Quarter Budget Report. Questions and discussion followed.

Career Center Overview (Tab 5)
Ms. Windmeyer reported on the Career Center, the mission, and how it helps students and

industry pariners.

CPTC Dashboard Update (Tab 6)

Tableau is an interactive intelligence software that allows ane to connect relational databases,
spreadsheets, and cloud databases through queries to generate a variety of visual graphics that
can be combined into dashboards and shared, The College intends to make meaningful data
available to faculty, staff, and administrators to improve decision making used in recruitment,
enroliment, retention, instruction, grant development, and budget decisions. Phase 1 kick-off is
this week, design print to follow, the first dashboard in July, with at least two dashboards by
August, Training will be available to faculty and staff.
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Chair's Report

Chair Martinez attended Dr, Howard's Farewell Reception where many kind words were spoken.
Trustees Lachney and Martinez served on the search commitiee, stated that Dr. Howard was an
amazing candidate who did exactly what the Board wanted him 1o do — look at the College with
fresh eyes and take CPTC 1o the next level, he did, and the Board thanked him.

Board Reports and/or Remarks

Trustee Pritchard remarked that she and Trustees Moss and Withrow attended the Washington
State Association of College Trustees (ACT) Spring Convention. One presentation, “Safe-
guarding College Campuses,” was offered by administration and staff from Umpgqua Community
Callege. They shared steps taken immediately after the tragedy they experienced up to one year
later and offered suggestions for protocol and intervention. Trustee Withrow learned that no
college is ever ready for a tragedy and that there should be counselors prepared who work with
traumatic situations.

Public Comments
There were no public comments,

New Business
Mo new business,

Executive Session

At 5:34 p.m., Chair Martinez stated that, in accordance with RCW 42.30.110, the Board would
recess to go into Executive Session for approximately 60 minutes for the purposes of reviewing,
evaluating, and interviewing a faculty probationer for tenure award and reviewing the
performance of a public employee.

Chair Martinez reconvened the Regular Meeting a1 6:21 p.m. and asked if there were any action
items as a result of Executive Session. There were actions as a result of the Executive Session,

MOTION:

Trustee Lachney moved that the Board of Trustees, after having given reasonable consideration
to the recommendations of the Tenure Review Commitiee and the President, grant tenure to
Jeffrey Turner at Clover Park Technical College, seconded by Trustee Pritchard. No discussion,
Approved unanimously,

MOTION:

Trustee Withrow moved that the Board of Trustees appoint Vice President for Student Leamning
Dr. Joyce Loveday as Interim President of Clover Park Technical College, effective June 1,
2016; and,

That the Board of Trustees delegate to the College administration the authority to negotiate a
contract for employment as Interim President with Dy, Loveday, for a term not 1o exceed one
calendar year, which shall be presented to the Board for approval at the June 2016 Board
meeting; and

That the Board's delegation of authority in WAC 495C-104-030 be transferred from Dr. Howard
to Dr. Loveday, effective upon her assumption of the role of Interim President.

Seconded by Trustee Lachney, approved unanimously.
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Next Meeting
June 8, 2016, at the Lakewood Campus.

Adjournment
Chair Martinez adjourned the Regular Meeting at 6:23 p.m.

Dr. Lonnie L. Howard Mark Martinesz
President Chair, Board of Trustees
College District Twenty-Nine College District Twenty-Nine
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Highlights

The cloudy weather aside, Springfest 2016 was a major success! 605 students, guests, and employees enjoyed
club/depariment booths, fun activities and games, ice cream, and the photo booth! We altribute the successful event to
the collaboration between student organizations, college departmenis, facully, staff, and college adminisiration,

Increasing Student Advocacy

Student Council hosted a "Texting and Driving Campaign” after meeting a CPTC student who was in a car aceldent
that involved a distracted driver, just after leaving campus one aflernaan. This aligns with our Student Pricrities Pa-
per, Increasing Student Safely.

Partnership Highlight

ASG approved $1,200 towards a project to install a refrigerator and freezer for the Food Fantry. Beginning this sum-
mer, the Food Pantry will be relocated to the Studant Leadership & Service Center (SLSC) to centralize support ser-
vices supparted by the Office of Student Involvement. Plans are being developed to expand services offerad by the
Food Pantry, which was originally started by Phi Theta Kappa over five years ago.

The Blue Light Emergency Phone Towers located on the Lakewood campus and call box located at the South Hill
campus have all been instalied and will soon be operational, This was a wonderful partnership between the ASG and
college administration. Thank you to all who supperted this worthwhile project. This connects to our Student Priarities
Paper, Increasing Student Safety.

The Wear it Forward Program is aimed at distributing gowns, free of charge, to help CPTC students with the cost of
participating in graduation. There are 100 gowns in a variaty of sizes available to students on a first-come, first-
served basis. Students can fill out an application for a rental gown in the SLSC, Building 23. A the conclusion of the
ceremony on June 18, sludents may also donate thair gowns lo the program outside the Tacoma Dome entrance.

The 4th annual Student Awards Ceremony is scheduled for June 8, fram 6:00-7:30 pm, This event celebrates those
axemplifying academic excellance and communily leadership. There will be appetizers, desserts, and a photo booth
to enjoy. Board members are encouraged to drop in.

dont ey sppanted Studen! Counci affcas are aa folows: Aunie Mafl (President), Derek cFariand (Vi Prosi-
dent), Francis Gachukla (Administrative), and Michael Clarke B RIOE L :

paled in a new hire orientation on June 6, Summer iraining ﬂfh'a'gh-m:!mul b
By The Numbers Upcoming Events

lan Dobson: Music Showcase, June §
Building 23, 12:30-2:00 p.m.

June 2016 |

1 Du Graduation gowns are available ta CPTC
students to check aut during Graduatian,
Car Smash, June 10
605 People altended the 2016 Springfest Building 23 Parking Lot, 10:30-12:30 p.m,
celebration held on May 26. Northwest Trek, June 11

Eatonville, 11:00 a.m.
1 00 Reservalions have bean made to use tha

game room since early April. Elias Kauhane: Music Showcase, June 16
Building 23,12:30-2:00 p.m.
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Tab 3

Washington State Auditor’s Office

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Clover Park Technical College
July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014

Boord of Trustees
Clover Park Technical College
Lakewood, Washington

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the financial statements of the Clover Park Technical College, Pierce County,
Washington, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related noles to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the College’s basic financial statements.

Manngement's Responsibility for the Finaueial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from malerial misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Anditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits conlained in Governwent
Aneliting Stemedards, issved by the Comptroller General of the United States, Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit 1o obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's

insurance Bulding, F.O. Box 40071 * Diympla, Washinglan SAS04-0031 = (340} BOZ-0370 « TDD Relay (B0 BI-B388
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Judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.  In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the College’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order 1o design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
out not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the College's internal
control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablencss of significan! accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the finsncial
statements,

We belicve that the audit evidence we have obiained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Clover Park Technical College, as of June 30, 2014, and the changes
in financial position and cash flows thereof for the year then ended In accordance with
accounting principles generally accepled in the United States of America,

Matiers of Emphasis

As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements of the Clover Park Technical College, an agency
of the state of Washington, are intended to present the financial position, and the changes in
financial position, and where applicable, cash flows of only the respective portion of the
activities of the state of Washington that is attributable to the transactions of the College. They
do not purpert to, and do not, present fairly the financial position of the state of Washington as of
June 30, 2014, the changes in its financial position, or where applicable, its cash flows for the
year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally secepted in the United States
of America. Our opinion is nol modified with respect to this matter.,

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management's discussion and analysis be presented (o supplement the basic financial statemenis.
Such information, although not a part of the basic financial stalements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reponting for placing the basic financial statements in an approprinte operational, cconomic or
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historical context, We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards penerally nccepted in the United States of
America, which consisted of inguiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses Lo our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the
basic financial statements. We do no cXpress an opinion or provide any assurance on the
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express
an opinion or provide any assurance.

OTHER REPORTING REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING
STANDARDS

In accordance with Govermwent Anditing Standares, we have also issued our report dated May
26, 2016 on our consideration of the College's intemal contral over financial reporting and an
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of liws, regulations, contracts and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not
to provide an opinion on internal comtrol over fnancial reparting or on compliance. That report
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Crovernment Anditing Stemdends in
considering the College’s intenal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Trg X Kidleg

TROY KELLEY
STATE AUDITOR
OLYMPIA, WA

May 26, 2016
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Tab 4

Ted Broussard, Vice President of Student Success
Services & Activities (S&A) Budget Commiltesa
Proposed 2016-2017 S&A Budget

Monday, March 21, 2018

The student budget commitiee has unanimously adopted the $765,336 budget for the 2016-2017 fiscal year

(FY) wi

thout an increase fo the siudent fee. The proposed budget is based on revenue projection numbers

provided by Lisa Wolcolt during the budget development process. It is the understanding of tha commitiee that
approving this eperating budget will ensure that the Associated Student Governmant and student funded
programs can continue 1o contribute to the campus communily and create a campus environment that is
engaging, vibrant and actively involves students throughout their academic journay,

Considerations

No new funding requesis were received.

No mid-year travel requests were allocated lo student organizations during this budgeling process.
Travel requests occurring November 1- June 30, 2017 will be heard by the student budget committes.
Allocated $2,760 + tax towards the purchase of two washerfdryers for Hayes Child Development
Center from the Fund Balance of the Associated Students of Clover Park Technical College.
Recommended that the Veterans Resource Canter (VRC) and Hayes Child Development Centar
submit one-lime funding requests to the student budget committee for consideration of a bulk purchase
of honor cords ($1,375) and two coverad play areas ($10,000 + tax).

Did not fund general operational costs or a lending library program for the Veterans Resource Center
because these items are considered an impermissible use of funde as noted in Article 3, Section 4 of
the Financial Code of the Associated Students of Clover Park Technical College.

Decisions

Appraved the proposed $765,336 operating budget for the 2016-17 FY without an increase to the
studen! fee. This is an overall decrease of $324 compared to the 2015-2015 FY.

In accardance with the Financial Code of the Associated Students, the commitiee earmarked $40,000
for student travel andfor supplemental mid-year requests.

Allocated an additional $20,000 to Hayes Child Davelopment Centar for their Tuition Discount and
Emargency Assistance Programs. Department Staff will work wilh Hayes staff lo develop process and
program oliicomes prior to any funds being expended. Student Council requests a program planning
progress repor prior o June 7, 2016.

$27,203 lo support eight (B) student clubs: a 38,331 increase comparad to 2015-2018 FY.,

$127,650 to support eight (8) institutional initiatives and support programs; a $15,333 increase,
$171,383 to the Asscciated Student Government (ASG). $11,517 decrease overall based on
reductions to travel, NACA membership fee and Student Council goodsisernvices.

$133,300 to the Peer Ambassadors wha also manage the Student Leadership & Service Center
(SLSC). 7,700 decrease overall based an the reductions of the training budget, student salaries,
newsletler printing and emergency bus pass program.

$230,330 to the Office of Student Involvement. 85,728 increase io cover the proposed increase to
employer costs for health care coverage, 1.80% COLA and increased cosls of training series.
$26,500 to Communications and Marketing and $9,000 ta the Student Awards Ceremony. Mo change.

Please let me know how the commiltee or myself can assist through the duration of this approval process. |
can be reached at Clover Park Technical College al cal erwin@cptc edu or by phone at {253) 589-5644,
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2016-2017 S&A Budget

ProgramiOrganization

Gffice ol Student Involvemant

16-17 Award

Student Council $ 54.839.00
Campus Aclivities Board § 116,544.00
Office of Studant Involvement $ 230,300.00
Peer Ambassadors § 133.300.00
Communications & Marketi $ 26,500.00
Automotive /CPTC Motorsparts $  1,940.00
Enginearing Club $ 266500
[Club Cyber Techs $ 6,508.00
Nursing Club $ _ 3,005.00
Phi Theta Kappa Honor Sociely § 4475.00
Linux Open Source Club $  2,000.00

$ 235000

U_ﬂ!_grans Club
‘G-DPE | $ 4260.00
College Opening Day $ 20000

Graduation £ 12,000.00
Hayes Child Development Cnir § 60,000.00
Diversity & International Fair $  1,000.00
Career Cenler $ 1,100.00
Tutoring Cenler $ 48,500.00
Veterans Resource Center 3 1,850.00

College 101 $  3,000.00
ASG Contingency $ 20,000.00 |
h

ASG Traval ¥ 20,000.00
Student Awards Ceremany $ 9.00000
Total | § 765,336.00
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RESOLUTION 16-06-92
Extension of 2015-16 Operating Budget

WHEREAS, the College’s cument] y-approved operating budget expires on June 30,
2016; and

WHEREAS, the Legislature allocates the 2016-17 Operating Budget prior to June 30,
2016, but without sufficient time for the Board of Trustees to approve the Clover Park Technical
College budget;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Trustees hereby authorizes the
College President to continue, until the Clover Park Technical College Board of Trustees has
sullicient time to approve a budget, to receive revenues, make expenditures, and otherwise enter
into transactions at a rate which overall does not exceed the rates of annual expenditures under
the current 2015-16 budget.

ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees at jts regular meeting June 8, 2016,

Adltested by:

Dr. Jayee Loveday Mark Martinez

Interim President Chair, Board of Trustees
College District Twenty-Nine College District Twenty-Nine
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COLLEGE DISTRICT TWENTY-NINE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

RESOLUTION 16-06-91
Presidential Contract Amendment

WHEREAS, the Presidential contract between the Board of Trustees and President
Lonnie L. Howard requires an annual evaluation to be conducted; and

WHEREAS, an evaluation of President Howard was completed by the Board of Trustees
in August of 2015;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees of College
District Twenty-Nine hereby authorizes the Board Chair to execute a change to the
employment contract with the College President which continues the terms of his existing
contract except with these changes:

(1) The President's contract end date will change 1o July 1, 2016,

(2) President Howard will not be paid in addition to his current salary for this extra
day, as he will take vacation on July 1, 2016.

(3) The College will provide health care benefits for President Howard and his
dependent for the month of Tuly 2016,

June 8, 2016

Attested by:

D, Joyce Loveday Mark Martinez
[nterim President Chair, Board of Trustees
College District Twenty-Nine College Distriet Twenty-Nine

CLOVER PARK Tab 6
[TECHNICAL COILEGE|
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APPENDIX D
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Board of Trustees Regular Mecting
Rotunda, Building 3
Wednesday, July 13, 2016
Study Session Cancelled
Regular Meeting: 4:00-5:05

Apenda
Call to Order, Flag Salute, Introductions.....................co oo veveevenno. Bruce Lachney

Adoption of AZenda.......... ... DG Lachney
et

Approval of the Regular Meeting Minutes of.................................. Bruce Lachney
Junc 8, 2016

Aeraaa
President’s Report ... e J0Yee Loveday

& Student Success Speaker
o Graduation Recap

®  Open House

®  Miscellaneous

Other College Reports or Highlights:

% Retontion Updebe . i Dean Kelly/Tanva Sorenson
® Hayes Child Devel. Center Update....... Larry Clark/Juanita Ricks/Angela Johnson
B B D i B e B e i Larry Clark
Chair's Report. ——— T T

o  2016-17 Trustee Committee Assignments

Board Reports and/or Remarks ..., All
s PCCC Meeting {Mark Martinez)

Public COMMERTS ......ooooooorviiiiieinnciansessansssmssssssssssss s mmmeres s BIWEE Lachney

New Beslossd .......ociiinaiamiiinsimimmniisusssmiiasims moee Lachoey

=  New Tenure Track Faculty Introductions...........ccooocvvinnns Claire Korschinowski
Monigue Trudnowski Culinary Ans Instructor 2™ Quarter
Feng Yang Mechatronics Instructor 3™ Quarter

Tab 1

Tab 2

Tab 3

Tab 4
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5:05 Executive Session ... rreesenes BTRCE Lachney
The Board may hald an exccutive session {or purpeees albaed umder the Open Public M-p:li.nls Act L:g].l

purpisss include, o consider acquisition or sale of read estsle: o Feview egoliations of publscly bid contracts;

1o receive and evaluate complabnigs or charges brought agamst a public officer or empboyee, 0 evaluste the

qualifications of an applicant for public employment; 1o review the performance of o public emploves; and 1

discuss with legal coursel manens relaling to agency enfoscement dctions, hrigation, or pofentiel litgation.

Before conveming in cxecubive sessiom, the Board Chair will peblicly announce ihe pampose for executive

ecasion and the time when the executive session is expected o conclude

5:05 Adjournment rrveerirs s ssersrenses STCE Lachney
AN Bewed meetinies will be recarded

L)
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Board of Trustees Meeting
Bldg. 3, Rotunda
Wednesday, June 8, 2016

Minutes

Call to Order: Vice Chair Lachney called the Board of Trustees Regular Meeting for Clover
Park Technical College (CPTC) 1o order on June 8, 2016, at 4:00 p.m,

Board of Trustees Present:
Bruce Lachney, Vice Chair Lua Pritchard
Mary Moss Wayne Withrow

College Interim President: Dr. Jovee Loveday
Assistant Attorney General: Justin Kjolseth
Excused Absences: Mark Martinez, Board Chair

Other Attendees:
Ted Broussard, VP, Student Success John Kaniss, Dir,, Facilities Services
Larry Clark, VP, Finance & Admin. Dean Kelly, Dir., Advising/Counseling
Mabel Edmonds, Int. VP, Siudent Learning Claire Korschinowski, Dean
Lisa Beach, Dir., Security & Compliance Annie Mafi, Student, Incoming ASG President
Rachael Butler, Studem Myra Morabes, Student, ASG Presidemt
Danny Copeland, C2E Grant Manager Cindy Mowry, Dir, Enrollment Sves.
Bev Dupuis, Computer Operator/Spt. Tech. Juanita Ricks, Dir., Admissions
Cal Erwin-Svoboda, Dir., Stud. Involvement/ Tanya Sorenson, Dean

Conf. Center Sves. Chene Steele, Exec, Asst, to the President
Shelby Fritz, Dir., Human Resources Michael Taylor, Dnr., Info. Technology
Brian Grossman, Dir., Security/Emerg. Mgmi. D, Margie Tomsic, Exec. Dir,, IR & Accred.
Michelle Hillesland, Dean Tiffany Windmeyer, Career Devel. Coord.
Angela Johnson, Mgr., Child Care Center Lisza Woleott, Dir., Budget & Finance
Fiona Johnson, C2E Mavigator Ron Wright, Coord, of Sves,, New Students
Wendy Joseph, Dhir., Financial Aad Feng Yang, Mechatronics Instructor

Adoption of the Agenda

MOTION:
Motion to adopt the agenda as presented was made by Trustee Withrow, seconded by Trustee

Pritchard. Approved unanimously.

Approval of Minutes (Tab 1)

MOTION:
Maotion to approve the minutes of the Regular Board meeting of May 18, 2016, made by Trustee

Withrow, seconded by Trustee Prnitchard. Approved unanimously.
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President’s Report

Student Success Speaker

Rachel Butler graduated from the Human Services Program in Winter 2016 and is currently
working part-time at the Hayes Child Development Center. When retuming to school, Ms. Butler
chose CPTC because of the friendly staff, supportive faculty, and child care facility. Her future
goal is to pursue a Bachelor's degree in Human Services and become a case manager to help

others.

Stafl updates

Ted Broussard, VP for Student Success, is retiring as of June 30, 2016. Juanita Ricks, Director of
Admissions , will serve as Interim VP for the Department for the next several months. Mr.
Broussard commented that he had a good experience here and met great people and students, The
best part was seeing the dramatic changes made in the lives of students.

Mabel Edmonds, Special Assistant to the President and VP for Student Learning. will serve as
Interim VP for Student Leaming.

Veteran Honor Cord Ceremony
President Loveday attended the 3" Annual Veterans Honor Cord Ceremony where 20 students

crossed the stage and were presented the red/white/blue honor cord they will wear duning the
graduation ceremony. Congressman Derek Kilmer was the guest speaker.

Retiree Luncheon
Trustee Moss and President Loveday attended the Annual Retiree Luncheon, which recognizes

those who have contributed 10 CPTC s heritage of excellence in preparing students for
tomorrow’s workforce. Lunch was provided by the Culinary Arts Program, the program was led
by the Foundation Executive Director, Lyman Gifford. and Ashley Duncan provided a student’s
perspective of her experiences at CPTC and how she has overcome obstacles.

2016 Graduation Update
CPTC s 2016 Graduation will be held on Saturday, June 18, 2:30 p.m., at the Tacoma Dome,

Lunch will be available starting at noon, and it is recommended that Trustees amive by | p.m.

Miscellaneous

Invista Performance Solutions: At the May executive commitiee meeting, 8 motion was passed Lo
distribute to the colleges a portion of the profits generated by the organization. CPTC has
received a check for §150,000 to be used in a manner vet to be determined by the college. This is

the first distribution of profit by Invista, five years after 118 inception.

Hayes Child Development Center: In the budget deficit planning that has taken place this year
with Hayes Child Development Center, one of the steps was to submit a grant apphication with
the Children’s Home Society. We are still awaiting word on the outcome of the application.

New mission statement set by the Board - Educating Tomorrow's Workforce. At the March
10 Board Retreat, Trustee Lachney led a process 1o refine the mission statement. It has been
announced to the College community and well accepted. It will be in the 2016-17 Catalog.
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Other College Reports

ASG Report (Tab 2)
Ms. Morales presented the attached repont. She thanked trustees for all they do for the college

and for the new mission statement and also introduced the incoming ASG President for 2016-17,
Anmie Mafi.

Vice Chair Lachney recogmized Ms. Morales for her service to the College, keeping the Board
apprised of student activities and ASG business, and serving on vanious College and ASG
committees. Vice Chair Lachney presented Ms, Morales with a small token of appreciation from
the Board and wished her well in the future,

CPTC Audit Exit Report (Tab 3)

Mr. Clark noted that the Audit Exit Report had no findings and was a “clean” report. Trustee
Pritchard thanked Finance and Administration for a job well done. Trustee Lachney has worked
with many Boards and Councils over the vears. this is the first audit he’s seen with zero findings,

and he added his accolades.

Secunty Update
Ms. Beach has been serving as the Director of Security for the past couple of years; however,
this was only a portion of her job. She summanzed emergency management procedures, drills,

and training during that period.

Mr. Clark introduced Brian Grossman, Director for Secunity & Emergency Management, who is
developing and integrating four plans:

e Occupant Emergency Plan (OEFP)

e Emergency Operations Plan (EOP)

e Comprehensive Emergency Management Plan (CEMP)

s Continuity of Operations Plan (COOP)
Once all plans are developed and implemented, they will continue 1o be updated, trained, tested,

and evaluated on a yearly basis. The planning process recognizes turnover of campus population
and the need for continual training.

Student Learning Report (Mechatronics, Attachment 1)

Ms. Korschinowski, Mr. Yang, Mr. Copeland, and Ms. Johnson reported on the Mechatronics
Program. Trustee Withrow asked if partnening with Labor in the state had been considered. Ms.
Korschinowski explained it was not part of this grant, but CPTC has been named as a
subcontractor on a grant with the American Apprenticeship lnstitute through South Seattle
Community College. CPTC’s deliverable is to evolve a branch of Mechatronies into a pre-

apprenticeship program.

Trustee Lachney noted that grants run out, and there is need to have a continual flow of students.
CPTC has developed partnerships with companies. there’s a possibility of being certified as
trainers. and Mechatronics is a pathway to CPTC s Bachelor of Applied Science in Operatnons
Management.

Trustee Lachney questioned if facilities for the large equipment have been integrated into the
Master Plan. Mr. Clark replied they have been.
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Chair’s Report
Mo chair’s report.

Board Reports and/or Remarks
Trustee Moss commented that she enjoyved the Retiree Luncheon and learning how retirees see
the College today. Many are happy to know that our focus is still about the students.

Public Comments
Mo public comments.

New Business

ASG Services and Activities Budpet for 2016-17 (Tab 4)
MOTION:
Motion to approve the ASG Services and Activities Budget for 2016-17 was made by Trustee

Withrow. and seconded by Trustee Pritchard. Motion was approved unanimously.

Resolution 16-06-92, Extension of 2015-16 Operating Budget (Tab 5)

MOTION:

Motion to approve Resolution 16-06-492, Extension of 201 5-16 Operating Budget, was made by
Trustee Withrow, and seconded by Trustee Pritchard. Motion was approved unanimously.

Election of Officers

MOTION:

Motion to elect Bruce Lachney to the position of Chair of the Board of Trustees for the term July
1, 2016, 10 June 30, 2017, was made by Trustee Withrow, and seconded by Trustee Pritchard.

Motion was approved unammous]y.

MOTION:
Motion to elect Lua Pritchard to the position of Vice Chair of the Board of Trustees for the term
July 1, 2016, to June 30, 2017, was made by Trustee Moss, and seconded by Trustee Withrow.

Motion was approved unammously.

Executive Session
At 5:02 p.m., Vice Chair Lachney stated that, in accordance with RCW 42.30.110, the Board

would recess to go into Executive Session for approximately 30 minutes for the purpose of
reviewing the performance of a public employee.

Vice Chair Lachney reconvened the Regular Meeting at 5:16 p.m. and asked if there were any
action items as a result of Executive Session. There were actions as a result of the Executive

Session,

MOTION:
Motion to approve Resolution 16-06-91 to Extend Dr. Lonnie L. Howard"s Contract through July

1. 2016, was made by Trustee Pritchard, and seconded by Trustee Withrow. Motion was
approved unanimously.
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MOTION:
Motion to approve the proposed Contract for Dr. Joyee Loveday to serve as Intenm President,
from June 1, 2016, until May 31, 2017, at a salary of $183,600, prorated, was made by Trustee

Pritchard, and seconded by Trustee Moss. Motion was approved unanimously.

Mext Meeting
July 13, 2016, at the Lakewood Campus, Please note change in location = Building 21, Room

108.

Adjournment
Vice Chair Lachney adjourned the Regular Meeting at 5:17 p.m.

Dr. Joyce Loveday - Bruce Lachney
Interim President Viee Chair, Board of Trustees
College District Twenty-Nine College District Twenty-Nine
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Creste plan to reduce top-outs and decrease stisdent attrition
Devslop common language and definitions
Enhance data collection, access, usability, and analytics
Enhance early warning systems

Strengthen Advising and other support sErvices

hiohilize ATD strategess to foous on teaching and learning

7/712016
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- Establish common indicators @
- — Analyze course success data ©

—P 1se early alert system ©
- Hlnt Phase 2 early alert system =

= Track, collect, and analyze data to identify
risk students @
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Board of Trustees Committee Assignments
2016-17

TACTC Board of Dircctors
Bruce Lachney. Chair

TACTC Legislative Steering Committee
Lua Pritchard, Vice Chair
. Alernane

Pierce County Coordinating Council (PCCC)
Bruce Lachney, Chair
Lua Pritchard, Vice Chair
All members are welcome (non-voling)

Foundation Board l.iaisun'

CEOQ Evaluation Committee
Bruce Lachney. Chair
. Member

Board Self-Assessment Committee

International Programs Liaison

Tab 3
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Monigue Valenzuela Trudnowski Biography
Culinary Arts Instructor

Monique Valenzuela Trudnowski was bom in El Paso, Texas, on the local military base,
She traveled the world with her family until they settled in Pierce County.

As a leenager she began her restaurant service career over 20 years ago, bussing
tables and washing dishes until she was promoted to server at a local restaurant.
During her early years she transitioned to managing several Tacoma and Seallle
restaurants until finally opening her own reslaurant, the Adriatic Grill, with other partners

in 2007.

As a restaurant owner, Monigue has worked hard to build a successful business that
serves incredible cuisine and provides outstanding customer service, She-has a special
mission that permeates her life — changing the lives of the pecple working there.

For this reason, as a co-owner of the Adriatic Grill, she has sought to give back to her
industry and community. As a result of her work, Monique has won several awards
including the “Face of Diversity Award™ from the National Restaurant Association.

Whether directly supporting employees or students through an established CPTC
Culinary Arts program scholarship thal assists with tuition and books for low-income
sludents, Monique has worked hard to support current and future generations of chefs,
managers, and restauranteurs.

In addition to supporting students through scholarships, Monigue has served as a
mentor and coach for the Lakes High School Culinary Team, which participated in a
slatewide competition,

While an instructor, Monigue continues her (22 years) experience as a restaurateur,
extensive connections within the industry, and helping people as a corporate trainer.
Monigue seeks to use her knowledge and personal story fo inspire others to work in one
of the most exciting industries there is — an industry that provides millions of family-
wage jobs across the country.

76



B L SR ELT JE

TECHRHIC AL

g Mleilarooen Blod 30, Pokewsail, W gipun-gmii

Feng Yang Biography
Mechatronics Instructor

Feng Yang received his Master of Engineering at Northern Arizona University (NALU) in
2005 and is currently the Mechatronics instructor at Clover Park Technical College. He
was bom in Jiaozuo, China. He moved to the United States when he was sixleen years
old and attended St. John High School in Ashtabula, Ohio. After graduating, Feng
continued his education in a small community college in California.

In 2004, Feng completed his bachelor's degree in Electrical Engineering at NAU. During
his graduate studies, he worked on a research project on Martian Dust Devil Detection,
sponsored by the U.S, Geological Survey in Flagstaff, Arizona. He has two
publications, one titled “Automated Procedures for Detecting Martian Dust Devils,”
originally presented at the Lunar and Planetary Science Conference, and the other titled
“Gaussian-Based Filters for Detecting Mariian Dust Devils,” presented at the Southwes!
Symposium on image Analysis and Interpretation Conference.

Feng worked as a lechnology teacher at Alchesay High School in Whiteriver, Anzona.

In 2008, he took a group of basketball players to China for a cultural exchange. He also
worked as a math teacher at Douglas High School and as a mechatronics instructor at
Cochise College in Sierra Vista, Arizona.

In August 2015, Feng joined Clover Park Technical College as a tenure-track
Mechatronics instructor. His professional career outside of academia includes being a
pilot for Wright Flight and a SAV (Sheriff Auxiliary Volunteer) at Pima County Sheriff's
Departmant.

Between 2010 and 2015, Feng taught Chinese and computer every Sunday at Tucson
Mandarin Christian Church. Outside of professional interests, Feng lravels widely and
enjoys the outdoors, hiking the Grand Canyon from the North Rim to the South Rim. He
loves to fly and received his pilot's license in 2010.
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Clover Park Technical College
4500 Sicilacoom Blvd, SW
Lakewnod, WA D8400-40iu
Phome: {253} S39-5400

Fax:  (253) 589-5601
Wihsinge: www.cpre.edu

Interim President
D, Joyee Loveday

Int. VP, Student Leaming
Mabel Edwmonids

Int. VP, Studem Success
Juansta Ricks

VP, Finance and
Administratson
Larry Clark

VP, Strategic Development
Tawny Dataon

Board of Trustees

Chair
Bruce Lachney

Vice Chair
Liss Pritchard

lrusiges

Mlark Mortines
Mary Moss
Wayne Wilkirow

July 20, 2016

Dr. Sandra Elman

NWCCU

8060 165th Avenue N.E., Suite 100
Redmond, WA 98052-3981

Dear Dr. Eiman,

Subject: External Financial Audit of Clover Park Technical College

This letter is to verify that the Clover Park Technical College Board of Trusiees
requasted that the college have an external audit performed. The audit began
in Movember 2015, and the Exit Interview was conducted on May 26, 2016,
The audit manager, who provided the report, referred to it as a “clean” report

and stated during the Exit Interview that it is “super rare for a college to have a
clean audit.”

Tha.Bﬂard of Trustees has reviewed, accepled, and approved the external
Iaulddl completed by the State Auditor's Office. Reflection of the Board's review
i5 included in the minutes of the Regular Board Meeting dated June &, 2016.

Sincerely,
/o y lgﬁf o

Bruce Lachney
Board Chair
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